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todd@ libertyindustrial.com.au
Barry Keogh;Joshua Faull; Russell Hand

R/2OIO/580/G - MP 10_0048 MOD 8 - Public Domain Damage Deposit - Demolition

of Harbour Control Tower

Todd,
As discussed

The reference numbers to include with the Bank Guarantee are R|20LO/580/G with reference to MP 10-0048 MOD

8

Name of security: Public Domain Damage Deposit

Description of project: Demolition of Harbour Control Tower

Length of frontage affected: 43m

Material:Apshalt

A Bank Guarantee to the 519,221, is to lodged at the City's One Stop Shop with the name of the deposit, the project

description and reference number.

As far as I can determine there is no condition yet as a determination hasn't been issued. Until that time it should

not be lodged.

Further information on lodging securities can be found in Section 12 of the Public Domain Manual

Manual Nov2OL3.docx

Regards

Phil Dunne

Philip Dunne
Snr Public Domain Coordinator
City lnfrastructure & Traffìc Operations

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use o f the addressee(s) and may
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